
 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda                                                        Page 1 of 2 
 

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, May 6, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. 

Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room 
110 N. Court St., Heppner, Oregon 

See Electronic Meeting Information on Page 2 
AMENDED 

 
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance:  9:00 a.m.  
2. City/Citizen Comments:  Individuals may address the Board on topics not on the agenda 
3. Open Agenda:  The Board may introduce subjects not on the agenda 
4. Consent Calendar 

a. Accounts Payable May 7th; Payroll Payables, April 21st, $167,439.43 
b. Minutes:  March 11th & 18th  
c. Wolf Committee Reappointment Request – Paul Hisler, Jr.  
d. Oregon Department of Agriculture, Wolf Compensation & Financial Assistance 

2020 Grant Agreement #ODA-4219-GR, $8,650 
e. Law Enforcement Services Agreement with the City of Irrigon 
f. Amendment 1 to Oregon Department of Revenue Intergovernmental Services 

Agreement #DOR-161-19 
g. First Amendment to Oregon Health Authority Intergovernmental Agreement 

#154978 for the Financing of the Alcohol and Drug Prevention and Education 
Program 

h. City of Irrigon Annex Replat (lot for the new County facility) 
5. Business Items 

a. Request for a portion of Rippee Road to be County-owned (Veronica Pacheco) 
b. Morrow County Government Command Center Update 
c. Draft Reopening Plans 
d. Discuss Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for Non-Represented Employees 

(Darrell Green, Interim Human Resources Director) 
e. Results of Office Equipment Request for Quotes & Award Bid (Deanne Irving, 

Staff Accountant) 
f. Purchase Pre-authorization Request, Public Works, CAT Wheel Loader (Eric 

Imes, Assistant Road Master) 
g. Enterprise Zone III 
h. R-2020-7 Approving an Agreement Between the Sponsors of the Columbia River 

Enterprise Zone II and Amazon 
i. Irrigon Building Update (Darrell Green, Administrator) 

6. Department Reports, Written Only 
a. Administrator’s Monthly Report 
b. Sheriff’s Office Monthly Report  
c. Treasurer’s Monthly Report  
d. Assessment & Tax Quarterly Report  
e. Finance Department Quarterly Report 

7. Correspondence 
8. Commissioner Reports 
9. Signing of documents 



 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda                                                        Page 2 of 2 
 

10. Adjournment 
 
Agendas are available every Friday on our website (www.co.morrow.or.us/boc under 
“Upcoming Events”).  Meeting Packets can also be found the following Monday. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at 
least 48 hours before the meeting to Roberta Lutcher at (541) 676-5613. 
 
Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be 
considered at the meeting; however, the Board may consider additional subjects as well. This 
meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. Executive sessions are 
closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and under specific guidelines, are open to the 
media. The Board may recess for lunch depending on the anticipated length of the meeting and 
the topics on the agenda. If you have anything that needs to be on the agenda, please notify the 
Board office before noon of the preceding Friday.  If something urgent comes up after this 
publication deadline, please notify the office as soon as possible. If you have any questions about 
items listed on the agenda, please contact Darrell J. Green, Administrator at (541) 676-2529. 
 
 
 

Electronic Meeting Information 
 

Morrow County Board of Commissioners is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  Join 
Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/5416762546 
PASSWORD:  97836 
 
Meeting ID: 541-676-2546 
 
Zoom Call-In Numbers for Audio Only: 

• 1-346-248-7799, Meeting ID:  541 676 2546#  
• 1-669-900-6833, Meeting ID:  541 676 2546#  
• 1-312-626-6799, Meeting ID:  541-676-2546# 
• 1-929-436-2866, Meeting ID:  541-676-2546# 
• 1-253-215-8782, Meeting ID:  541-676-2546# 
• 1-301-715-8592, Meeting ID:  541-676-2546# 

 
Meeting ID: 541-676-2546 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abD3eWKYVW 
 
 

http://www.co.morrow.or.us/boc
https://zoom.us/j/5416762546
https://zoom.us/u/abD3eWKYVW






























































































































































































































AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 

(Page 1 of 2) 

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals 
preferred).  Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the 
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting.  Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR 
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.   

   Item # 

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Phone Number (Ext):  
Requested Agenda Date: 

Presenter at BOC:

Department: 
Short Title of Agenda Item: 

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.) 
 Order or Resolution 
 Ordinance/Public Hearing: 
 1st Reading  2nd Reading 
 Public Comment Anticipated: 
Estimated Time:  

 Document Recording Required 
 Contract/Agreement 

Appointments 
Update on Project/Committee 
Consent Agenda Eligible
Discussion & Action 
Estimated Time: 

   Purchase Pre-Authorization
Other

  N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements

Contractor/Entity: 
Contractor/Entity Address:  
Effective Dates – From: Through: 
Total Contract Amount:  Budget Line: 
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000?  Yes   No 

Reviewed By: 
Department Director Required for all BOC meetings 

DATE 

Administrator  Required for all BOC meetings 
DATE 

County Counsel 
DATE 

Finance Office 
DATE 

Human Resources 

*Required for all legal documents

*Required for all contracts; other
items as appropriate.
*If appropriate

DATE *Allow 1 week for review (submit to all simultaneously).  When each office has notified the submitting 
department of approval, then submit the request to the BOC for placement on the agenda.

 

(For BOC Use)

(No acronyms please)

Rev: 3/30/20



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 

(Page 2 of 2) 

Rev: 3/30/20 

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

☐  * Attach additional background documentation as needed.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):



MORROW COUNTY

Copier Request for Quotes

Comparision

Location Current Machine

Average 

B&W 

Usage

Average 

Color 

Usage

 Current 

Lease  $ / B&W $ / Color

Average 

Est Cost / 

Month

Bart Bldg ‐ First Floor Canon IR 5045 16,825.83 2,692.13 237.25$     0.0080 0.0500 506.46$      

Bart Bldg ‐ Lower Floor Ricoh MPC3003 12,063.61 625.87 200.00$     0.0080 0.0514 328.68$      

Public Works Canon IR 3615B003 11,271.76 909.15 75.00$        0.0108 0.0721 262.28$      
1,097.43$ 

Location Proposed Machine

 Proposed 

Lease  $ / B&W $ / Color

Average 

Est Cost / 

Month

Estimated 

Savings per 

Month

% 

Savings

Bart Bldg ‐ First Floor Canon C5550i 134.56$     0.0059 0.0450 354.98$       (151.48)$          

Bart Bldg ‐ Lower Floor Ricoh IM C3000 107.15$     0.0059 0.0450 206.49$       (122.19)$          

Public Works Canon C5550i 113.66$     0.0059 0.0450 221.08$       (41.21)$            
782.54$     (314.88)$           28.69%

Location Proposed Machine

 Proposed 

Lease  $ / B&W $ / Color

Average 

Est Cost / 

Month

Estimated 

Savings per 

Month

% 

Savings

Bart Bldg ‐ First Floor Canon imageRUNNER Adv c5550i III 105.00$     0.006 0.0390 310.95$       (195.52)$          

Bart Bldg ‐ Lower Floor Canon imageRUNNER Adv c5535i III 79.00$        0.006 0.0390 175.79$       (152.89)$          

Public Works Canon imageRUNNER Adv c5550i III 95.00$        0.006 0.0390 198.09$       (64.20)$            
684.83$     (412.60)$           37.60%

Location Proposed Machine

 Proposed 

Lease  $ / B&W $ / Color

Average 

Est Cost / 

Month

Estimated 

Savings per 

Month

% 

Savings

Bart Bldg ‐ First Floor Ricoh IM C6000 200.62$     0.0071 0.0480 449.31$       (57.16)$            

Bart Bldg ‐ Lower Floor Ricoh IM C3500 156.03$     0.0083 0.0541 290.02$       (38.66)$            

Public Works Ricoh IM C6000 222.91$     0.0071 0.0480 346.58$       84.29$             
1,085.90$  (11.52)$             1.47%

CURRENT MACHINES 

PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATIONS 

CANON OFFICE SOLUTIONS

RICOH USA, INC. 

ESTIMATED

Current Vendor

Canon Office Solutions

Ricoh USA, Inc. 

Canon Office Solutions

S:\accounting\Analysis\Expenditures\20‐Materials & Services\Copier\County Comparision.xlsx



Proposed Solution for Morrow County
Replacement for Canon IR Adv. c5000:
Canon Solutions America is proposing a Canon imageRUNNER Advance c5550i III. Pricing terms and conditions are per the National IPA / OMNIA contract.

Includes:
• Canon IR Adv. C5550 – 50 pages per min
• 150-sheet single pass document feeder
• (4) 550-sheet paper drawers
• 100 sheet bypass tray
• External Staple Finisher
• 2/3 Hole Punch
• Network printing 
• Network scanning (up to 150ipm)
• Secure print

60 Month FMV: 

$ 105.00

Maintenance Agreement: 
No Base, No Minimum – price fixed for 60 months
$0.006 Per B&W copy for all service and supplies except paper
$0.039 Per color copy for all service and supplies except paper



Proposed Solution for Morrow County
Replacement for Ricoh MPC3003:
Canon Solutions America is proposing a Canon imageRUNNER Advance c5535i III. Pricing terms and conditions are per the National IPA / OMNIA contract.

Includes:
• Canon IR Adv. C5535i III – 35 pages per min
• 150-sheet single pass document feeder
• (4) 550-sheet paper drawers
• 100 sheet bypass tray
• Internal Staple Finisher
• Fax
• Network printing 
• Network scanning (up to 150ipm)
• Secure print

60 Month FMV: 

$ 79.00

Maintenance Agreement: 
No Base, No Minimum – price fixed for 60 months
$0.006 Per B&W copy for all service and supplies except paper
$0.039 Per color copy for all service and supplies except paper



Proposed Solution for Morrow County
Replacement for Canon IR Adv. c5045:
Canon Solutions America is proposing a Canon imageRUNNER Advance c5550i III. Pricing terms and conditions are per the National IPA / OMNIA contract.

Includes:
• Canon IR Adv. C5550 – 50 pages per min
• 150-sheet single pass document feeder
• (4) 550-sheet paper drawers
• 100 sheet bypass tray
• Internal Staple Finisher
• Fax
• Network printing 
• Network scanning (up to 150ipm)
• Secure print

60 Month FMV: 

$ 95.00

Maintenance Agreement: 
No Base, No Minimum – price fixed for 60 months
$0.006 Per B&W copy for all service and supplies except paper
$0.039 Per color copy for all service and supplies except paper



500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box

500513
Text Box
Canon Solutions America

500513
Text Box
13-2677004

500513
Text Box
8601 W Clearwater Ave, Ste. B

500513
Text Box
509-581-3912

500513
Text Box
Kennewick, WA 99336

500513
Text Box
$79.00 /mth

500513
Text Box
$95.00 /mth

500513
Text Box
$105.00 /mth

500513
Text Box
$279.00 / mth

500513
Text Box
509-736-7572









Morrow County

PREPARED BY:
Abraham Gerving, Account Manager
Phone: 971.708.8507
Email: abraham.gerving@ricoh-usa.com

Business Services 
Proposal



Ricoh’s team is always 

there when we need 

them. And they 

understand and respect 

what we do, so they work 

diligently to resolve 

issues quickly.

Oregon based
Non-profit Organization

For over 80 years, Ricoh 
has transformed the way 

people work with 
breakthrough technologies 

that help businesses 
innovate and grow. Our 

focus has always been to 
envision what the future will 
look like so that we can help 

prepare you for success. 
Today, that means 

improving workplaces using 
innovative technologies & 

services enabling 
individuals to work smarter.

Learn more:
ricoh-usa.com/about-us

About Ricoh

Video:  Ricoh is empowering
digital workplaces

Executive Summary

Current State

Ricoh’s analysis of your current situation revealed:

• The county currently has multiple copier vendors

• 3 machines are up for renewal

• Some employees visit multiple buildings and need to 
download different print drivers for each location

• Desire to secure printing/copying 

• Some offices are using expensive desk top printers

Goals

• Consolidate to a single vendor

• Route print jobs away from expensive printers to more cost-
effective MFP’s

• Require user codes to release print jobs and access 
copier/scanner features

• Provide quote using a cooperative purchasing agreement 
(US Communities)

• Offer faster devices with more functionality for increased 
efficiency

Proposed Solution

• Our proposed solution will address the current challenges 
with the following software & hardware.  

• 3 x Ricoh Multi Functional Devices

• Quoted from the US Communities contract

• Pricing is fixed for term of the lease

• No additional property tax charges

2

https://www.ricoh-usa.com/en/about-us
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UbBi8YfIR5U
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UbBi8YfIR5U


Proposed Solution

Equipment Investment

Solution 60 Month Lease

Ricoh IM C6000 #1 $200.62/mo

Ricoh IM C6000 #2 $222.91/mo

Ricoh IM C3500 $156.03/mo

Total $579.56/mo

Service Rates

Description Rate – B/W Rate - Color

Ricoh IM C6000 #1 $.0071 $.048

Ricoh IM C6000 #2 $.0071 $.048

Ricoh IM C3500 $.0083 $.0541

Included in Monthly Fee

Agreement Includes • Deliver & Installation
• Operator training
• Toner, parts, staples and labor included with service

Copier Fleet Configuration
Rioch IM C6000 #1

• External Finisher
• Hole Punch
• 4 x 550 Paper Trays

Ricoh IM C6000 #2
• Booklet Finisher
• 4 x 550 Paper Trays
• Fax Board

Ricoh IM C3500
• Internal Finisher
• 4 x 550 Paper Trays
• Fax Board



















RESOLUTION NO.  ___-2020 
 

(PORT OF MORROW) 
 

DRAFT                   DRAFT                    DRAFT 
 

A RESOLUTION TO JOINTLY SPONSOR BETWEEN THE PORT OF MORROW AND 
MORROW COUNTY AN APPLICATION FOR DESIGNATION OF AN ENTERPRISE ZONE 

 
 WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County are jointly sponsoring an application 
for designation of an enterprise zone; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County are interested in an enterprise zone 
to encourage new business investment, job creation, higher incomes for local residents, and 
greater diversity of economic activity; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed enterprise zone has a current total area of approx. 13 square 
miles and it meets other statutory limitations on size and configuration; it is depicted on the 
drawn-to-scale map (Exhibit A) and described in (Exhibit A); and   
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed enterprise zone contains significant land that is reserved for 
industrial use, as indicated by land use zoning map(s) with the application, consistent with 
Comprehensive Plan(s) acknowledged by the State of Oregon Land Conservation and 
Development Commission (LCDC), such industrial sites are accessible, serviced or serviceable, 
and otherwise ready for use and further development; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the designation of an enterprise zone does not grant or imply permission 
to develop land within the zone without complying with prevailing zoning, regulatory and 
permitting processes and restrictions for applicable jurisdictions; nor does it indicate any 
intent to modify those processes or restrictions, except as otherwise in accordance with 
Comprehensive Plans; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County appreciate the impacts that a 
designated enterprise zone would have and the property tax exemptions that eligible business 
firms might receive therein, as governed by Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) Chapter 285C and 
other provisions of Oregon Law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all of the other municipal corporations, school districts, special service 
districts and so forth, other than the sponsoring governments, that receive operating revenue 
through the levying of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property in any area of the 
proposed enterprise zone were sent notice and invited to a public meeting regarding this 
proposal, in order for these sponsoring governments to effectively consult with these other local 
taxing districts of the proposed enterprise zone’s designation; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County appreciate the impacts that the 
designated enterprise zone would have and the property tax exemptions that eligible business 
firms might receive therein. 



 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Port of Morrow (2 voting members), 
and Morrow County (2 voting members) proposes and applies as joint sponsors and will include 
Port of Morrow with 2 voting members, Morrow County with 2 voting members, and will include 
an additional 2 voting members from a city if project is located in that city’s area of influence as 
defined in the map attached as Exhibit B, for an Oregon enterprise zone to be named: 
The Columbia River Enterprise Zone  III, and request that the director of the Oregon Business 
Development Department (OBDD) order the designation of this enterprise zone. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the current Enterprise Zone Manager is authorized to 
submit the enterprise zone application to OBDD on behalf of the Port of Morrow and Morrow 
County for purposes of a positive determination in favor under ORS 285C.074. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County commits, upon 
designation, to jointly appoint a local enterprise zone manager within 90 days.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Port of Morrow, and Morrow County will jointly comply 
with the requirements and provisions of ORS 285C.105 and otherwise fulfill its duties under ORS 
285C.050 to 285C.250. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Port of Morrow, and Morrow County jointly commits 
to implement and to confirm for the department its fulfillment of such duties, as specified in 
OAR 123-065-0210, including but not limited to preparation of a list or map of local lands and 
buildings owned by the state or by municipal corporations within the enterprise zone that are 
not being used or designated for a public purpose and that have appropriate land use zoning, 
and to efforts for making such real property available for lease or purchase by authorized 
business firms under ORS 285C.110. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County jointly requests 
that the Director of OBDD waive the distance maximum of 25 miles overall and/or of 15 miles 
between separate areas within the proposed enterprise zone pursuant to this application for 
designation.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County as a sponsor of 
the proposed Columbia River Enterprise Zone exercises its option herewith under ORS 285C.070 
that qualified property of and operated by a qualified business firm as a hotel, motel or 
destination resort may receive a property tax exemption in the Zone, and that such business 
firms are eligible for purposes of authorization upon the effective designation of the Zone. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said boundaries for determining any specific and 
local municipality support will be determined by a designated area of influence around each city 
in Morrow County, of which all entities are in Morrow County described in (Exhibit B). 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if and when a business or project to be 
cited/developed in a specific boundary, as noted above, that that local municipality will be 
seated at the negotiating table to determine and agree to such impact and support. 

   



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Columbia Enterprise Zone III designate the 
following as key priorities for any disbursement of funds received, of which are not prioritized; 
Infrastructure, Education, Public Safety, Housing, and Community Enhancement.  These may be 
modified in the future to benefit economic and community development. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that more specific Intergovernmental Agreements and 
mapping will be developed between the sponsors and local municipalities on the citing of a 
potential project(s), the disbursement of potential funds, and the process to ensure full 
community support and inclusiveness. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any disbursement of funds will be developed and 

agreed to through the Intergovernmental Agreements, using the Portland State University 
(PSU) population numbers as means for disbursement of any specific funds to jurisdictions for 
taxing organizations. 
 
 
DATED this __________ day of May, 2020. 
 
 
MORROW COUNTY     PORT OF MORROW 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Chair – Melissa Lindsay    President – Rick Stokoe 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Commissioner – Don Russell     Vice President – Marv Padberg   
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Commissioner – Jim Doherty    Commissioner – Jerry Healy 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Commissioner – John Murray 
      

___________________________________ 
       Secretary – Joe Taylor 
 







RESOLUTION NO.  ___-2020 
 

(PORT OF MORROW) Revisions Morrow County 
 

DRAFT                   DRAFT                    DRAFT 
 

A RESOLUTION TO JOINTLY SPONSOR BETWEEN THE PORT OF MORROW AND 
MORROW COUNTY AN APPLICATION FOR DESIGNATION OF AN ENTERPRISE ZONE 

 
 WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County are jointly sponsoring an application 
for designation of an enterprise zone; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County are interested in an enterprise zone 
to encourage new business investment, job creation, higher incomes for local residents, and 
greater diversity of economic activity; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed enterprise zone has a current total area of approx. 13 square 
miles and it meets other statutory limitations on size and configuration; it is depicted on the 
drawn-to-scale map (Exhibit A) and described in (Exhibit A); and   
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed enterprise zone contains significant land that is reserved for 
industrial use, as indicated by land use zoning map(s) with the application, consistent with 
Comprehensive Plan(s) acknowledged by the State of Oregon Land Conservation and 
Development Commission (LCDC), such industrial sites are accessible, serviced or serviceable, 
and otherwise ready for use and further development; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the designation of an enterprise zone does not grant or imply permission 
to develop land within the zone without complying with prevailing zoning, regulatory and 
permitting processes and restrictions for applicable jurisdictions; nor does it indicate any 
intent to modify those processes or restrictions, except as otherwise in accordance with 
Comprehensive Plans; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County appreciate the impacts that a 
designated enterprise zone would have and the property tax exemptions that eligible business 
firms might receive therein, as governed by Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) Chapter 285C and 
other provisions of Oregon Law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all of the other municipal corporations, school districts, special service 
districts and so forth, other than the sponsoring governments, that receive operating revenue 
through the levying of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property in any area of the 
proposed enterprise zone were sent notice and invited to a public meeting regarding this 
proposal, in order for these sponsoring governments to effectively consult with these other local 
taxing districts of the proposed enterprise zone’s designation; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County appreciate the impacts that the 
designated enterprise zone would have and the property tax exemptions that eligible business 
firms might receive therein. 

 



DRAFT                   DRAFT                    DRAFT 
 
 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Port of Morrow (2 voting members), 
and Morrow County (2 voting members) proposes and applies as joint sponsors and will include 
Port of Morrow with 2 voting members, Morrow County with 2 voting members, and will include 
an additional 2 voting members from a city if project is located in that city’s area of influence as 
defined in the map attached as Exhibit B, for an Oregon enterprise zone to be named: 
The Columbia River Enterprise Zone  III, and request that the director of the Oregon Business 
Development Department (OBDD) order the designation of this enterprise zone. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the current Enterprise Zone Manager is authorized to 
submit the enterprise zone application to OBDD on behalf of the Port of Morrow and Morrow 
County for purposes of a positive determination in favor under ORS 285C.074. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County commits, upon 
designation, to jointly appoint a local enterprise zone manager within 90 days.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Port of Morrow, and Morrow County will jointly comply 
with the requirements and provisions of ORS 285C.105 and otherwise fulfill its duties under ORS 
285C.050 to 285C.250. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Port of Morrow, and Morrow County jointly commits 
to implement and to confirm for the department its fulfillment of such duties, as specified in 
OAR 123-065-0210, including but not limited to preparation of a list or map of local lands and 
buildings owned by the state or by municipal corporations within the enterprise zone that are 
not being used or designated for a public purpose and that have appropriate land use zoning, 
and to efforts for making such real property available for lease or purchase by authorized 
business firms under ORS 285C.110. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County jointly requests 
that the Director of OBDD waive the distance maximum of 25 miles overall and/or of 15 miles 
between separate areas within the proposed enterprise zone pursuant to this application for 
designation.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Port of Morrow and Morrow County as a sponsor of 
the proposed Columbia River Enterprise Zone exercises its option herewith under ORS 285C.070 
that qualified property of and operated by a qualified business firm as a hotel, motel or 
destination resort may receive a property tax exemption in the Zone, and that such business 
firms are eligible for purposes of authorization upon the effective designation of the Zone. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said boundaries for determining any specific and 
local municipality support will be determined by a designated area of influence around each city 
in Morrow County, of which all entities are in Morrow County described in (Exhibit B). 
 

 
 



DRAFT                   DRAFT                    DRAFT 
 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if and when a business or project to be 

cited/developed in a specific boundary, as noted above, that that local municipality will be 
seated at the negotiating table to determine and agree to such impact and support. 

   
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Columbia Enterprise Zone III designate the 

following as key priorities for any disbursement of funds received, of which are not prioritized; 
Infrastructure, Education, Public Safety, Housing, and Community Enhancement.  These may be 
modified in the future to benefit economic and community development. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that more specific Intergovernmental Agreements and 
mapping will be developed between the sponsors and local municipalities on the citing of a 
potential project(s), the disbursement of potential funds, and the process to ensure full 
community support and inclusiveness. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any disbursement of funds will be developed and 

agreed to through the Intergovernmental Agreements, using the Portland State University 
(PSU) population numbers as means for disbursement of any specific funds to jurisdictions for 
taxing organizations. 
 
 
DATED this __________ day of May, 2020. 
 
 
MORROW COUNTY     PORT OF MORROW 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Chair – Melissa Lindsay    President – Rick Stokoe 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Commissioner – Don Russell     Vice President – Marv Padberg   
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Commissioner – Jim Doherty    Commissioner – Jerry Healy 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Commissioner – John Murray 
      

___________________________________ 
       Secretary – Joe Taylor 
 



Boardman

Irrigon

CREZ
Proposed Zones

Scale
0 52½ Miles

Legend

Coordinate System: NAD83 Oregon GIC Lambert ft
Datum: North American 1983

Projection: Lambert Conformal ConicDate Saved: 5/4/2020 2:39 PM

Cartography By: Stephen Wrecsics
Morrow County Planning Department

Folder: S:\Enterprise Zone\Maps\

Balm Fork Road

Shobe
 Ca

ny
o
n
 R
oa

d

Sanford Canyon Road

730

84

1500ft Buffer around Boardm
an Ci

ty Li
mits25000ft Buffer around Geographic Center of

 Board
man 

Cit
y L

im
its

Map A

Heppner

Ione

Lexington

Extent

74

207

206

74

207

84

84

730 82

84

207

74

206

74

Map B

Map A

Map B

0 1 2Miles
Scale

0 1 2Miles
Scale

Boardman = 32,031 ac²
Heppner = 32,058 ac²

Ione = 32,051 ac²
Irrigon = 32,537 ac²
Lexington = 32,273 ac²





















































































  

 

 

 

 

 

May 5, 2020 

   

The Honorable Kate Brown  

Governor of Oregon  

State Capitol  

Salem, OR 97310  

  

Dear Governor Brown,  

  

I know we share a common commitment to do all we can to make sure our local governments are not left out of 

the equation when funds provided to the state for unbudgeted, COVID-19-related expenses.  In my regular 

conversations with county commissioners, mayors, councilors and special district leaders, it is clear that they 

have unbudgeted, COVID-19-related costs and they are in definite need of financial assistance.  

  

Governor, as you and I have discussed, while the funds Congress made available to states cannot be used for 

direct revenue replacement, the Department of Treasury has continued to issue guidance making clear that 

COVID-related costs borne by local government are eligible for assistance from the state.  The latest guidance 

came out last night and can be found at:  https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/Coronavirus-Relief-Fund-

Frequently-Asked-Questions.pdf  

  

Importantly, many states—including our neighbors in Washington and Idaho—have already moved forward to 

make funds available to their local government partners.  The governor of Idaho established an advisory 

committee that recommended, among other things, that $94 million be set aside on a per-capita basis for each 

city and county to draw upon for their qualified COVID-related expenses.    

  

Commissioners throughout my district are asking for financial help. Every county faces costs to comply with 

the state’s plan to reopen.  If nothing else, these are clearly COVID-related costs of compliance.  I write to ask 

that you and the Emergency Board of the Legislature reconsider the decision to not share funds with local 

governments, and instead do what other states are already doing to help their local government partners as was 

intended by Congress when we voted to send states these funds.  

  

Sincerely,  

  

  

 

Greg Walden  

Oregon’s 2nd District  

U.S. Representative  

  

cc:  Oregon County Commissioners  

       Oregon State Legislators  

 

 

https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/Coronavirus-Relief-Fund-Frequently-Asked-Questions.pdf
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/Coronavirus-Relief-Fund-Frequently-Asked-Questions.pdf

	1 Agenda
	2 Minutes 3-18 & 3-11
	3 Wolf Committee Reappointment Request
	4 ODA 2020 Wolf Grant Agreement
	5 IGA for Sheriff's Services with City of Irrigon
	6 Amendment 1 to DOR IGA #DOR-161-19
	7 OHA IGA #154978, Amendment 1
	8 Replat - Irrigon lot for new building
	9 Rippee Road Request
	10 Draft Reopening Plans
	11 COLA for Non-Represented Employees
	12 Office Equipment Quotes & Award Bid
	13 Purchase Request, CAT Wheel Loader
	14 Enterprise Zone III
	15 R-2020-7
	16 Administrator's Report
	17 Sheriff's Office Report
	18 Treasurer's Report
	19 Assessment & Tax Report
	20 Correspondence - 3 items

	If Yes Attach Purchase PreAuthorization Request if Applicable: Off
	Item: 
	Staff Contact Name: Kate / Deanne / Roberta
	Phone Number Ext: x5302
	Department Name: Finance / Administration
	Agenda Date: 05/06/2020
	Short Title: Office Equipment - Request for Quotes Results / Award Bid
	Order or Resolution: Off
	OrdinancePublic Hearing: Off
	1st Reading: Off
	2nd Reading: Off
	Public Comment Anticipated: Off
	Est Time: 
	Document Recording Required: Off
	ContractAgreement: Off
	Appointments: Off
	Update on ProjectCommittee: Off
	Discussion Only: Off
	Discussion  Action: On
	Est Time 2: 15 minutes
	Department Report: Off
	Other: Off
	Item Other: 
	NA: Off
	Contractor: Canon Solutions America
	Contractor Address: 8601 W Clearwater Ave, Ste. B, Kennewick, WA  99336
	Effective From: May 6, 2020
	Effect Through: June 30, 2020
	Total Contract Amount: $8,500.00
	Budget Line: 101-199-5-20-3457
	Reviewed By: 
	DATE: Darrell Green                          5-4-20     
	DATE_2: 
	DATE_3: Kate Knop                               5-4-20
	DATE_4: 
	Issues, Background: Morrow County has three copiers that are outside of their lease agreement.  Three Requests for Quotes were solicited with the intent of migrating to one vendor for all copiers as they reach the end of their lease term to leverage the purchasing power of the County.  This migration will naturally result in efficiencies for each department by simply reducing the number of invoices received each month from multiple vendors, while saving taxpayer money on copier machine lease and usage expenditures.  Following is a summary of the lease quotes received with a comparison to the current cost for each copier.  The clear front runner is Canon Office Solutions with an estimated savings of 37.6% over the current cost or a SAVINGS of $4,951.00 per year for all three machines combined.  Looking ahead to fiscal year 2020-2021, there will be four additional copier leases expire.  
	Fiscal Impact: Estimated cost SAVINGS by Vendor :   Canon Office Solutions:        $413.00 per month or 37.6%  Pacific Office Automations:  $315.00 per month or 28.7%  Ricoh USA, Inc.:                   $  12.00 per month or   1.5%
	MOTION: A).  Move to accept Canon Office Solutions bid and centralize the future procurement process for office equipment. 


